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WASHINGTON. 0. C, 20036 

AllEA CODIE 202 

Tl!Lll:PHONI! 293-6400 

HEllBEllT J. MILLEll. JR. 
JOH"I JOSll:PH CASSIDY 
RAYMOND G. LARROCA 

NATHAN LEWIN 

JOSEPH S. MCCARTHY 
COUllTNl!Y A. EvANS 

OP' COUNSl!L 

MARTIN 0, MINSKl!R 

WILLIAM H. JEl'l'RESS. JR. 
THOMAS D. ROWll:, JR. 
A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH, JR. 

R. STAN MOllTEHSON 

September 20, 1974 

Philip w. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

This letter is in reference to a letter dated Septem­
ber 18, 1974, to J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Esquire, from Richard 
Ben-Veniste, Assistant Special Prosecutor, and a letter dated 
September 13, 1974, to yourself from Mr. Richard Ben-Veniste. 

With reference to the letter of September 18, as the 
attorney for former President Richard Nixon I have no objection 
to your making available to Mr. Ben-Veniste the five dates 
specified from President Nixon's daily diary. I would object 
to an informal turning over of the tape recording of the conver­
sation between President Nixon and John w. Dean, February 28, 
1973. Since a copy of that tape has already been furnished to 
the Special Prosecutor it would seem that the proper way to pro­
ceed would be for a subpoena to be served on President Nixon to 
produce that tape at which time it could be produced pursuant to 
the procedures which have already been established pursuant to a 
prior subpoena issued by the Special Prosecutor. 

With respect to the items requested in the September 13, 
1974, letter, I have no objection to turning over and hereby 
designate Mr. Jerry Jones, Staff Secretary, White House, to ob­
tain the documents in Item Nos. 1, 2, 3 if available, 5 and 6. 
Once they have been located and after I have examined them 
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I believe I will have no objection to their being turned over. 

With respect to Item No. 4, reflecting the manifest 
of Air Force One, if there are security problems involved in 
making such information available then I would, of course, ob­
ject to turning over that information. 

With respect to Item No. 7 which will require a sub­
stantial amount of work, I designate Mrs. Gertrude T. Fry, 
Librarian, White House, to examine the documents and obtain 
the information there requested. Again upon my examination it 
is believed that there will be no objection to it being turned 
over. 

With respect to Item No. 8 which is the blanket request 
for the President's daily diary from June 17, 1972 through 
December 31, 1973, I would, of course, object to such a blanket 
request but would be available to discuss any specific requests 
for diaries as to specific meetings or dates. 

If you have any questions concerning the above, please 
do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

HJM/psb 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 18, 1974 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

This is to notify you that I have been served with the 
attached trial Subpoena duces tecum captioned United 
States v. John N. Mitchell, et al., D. D .. C., Criminal 
No. 74-110, which was issued upon application of the 
United States. Items 1 through 3 of the schedule to 
.the Subpoena were previously requested of you by the 
Watergate Special Prosecution Force in a letter from 
Mr. Peter Kreindler dated October 1, 1974. Item 4 
of the schedule was requested of this off ice in a 
letter to Mr. William Casselman from Mr. Kreindler 
dated October 8, 1974. I understand that the 
Prosecution Force has copies of all of the requested 
materials. 

Response by me or any other defendants in Nixon v. 
Arthur F.Sampson, et al. to this subpoena is excepted 
from your Application for a Temporary Restraining Order 
because it involves a subpoena for materials for 
use in a criminal trial presently in progress. 
Please. be advised that I am arranging to comply with 
this Subpoena. 

Sincerely, 

Z*-~ Counsel to the President 

Herbert J. Miller, Esquire 
Miller Cassidy Larroca & Lewin 
1320 19th Street, N.W. 
Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Enclosure 
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S11br:oena to Produce Document or Ohjeet Cr. F or i:r. ~o. 2l tfa·:. 10-51) 
==========================~ ~=..::.~~~~==-.::...:.: 

FOR THE 

Dl'.f:'?RICT OF COLU?.l[BIA 

1j r-Ti..: l' STATES OF A MERICA 
Cr. No. 74-110 

v . 
.:rorm N. M!TCF:ELL, et al. 

Philip W .. Duchen, Esq. 
To Counsel to the President 

The w:rii te :aousia 
i'Jashington, D. C. 

Y0u are h~reby commanded to appear in the United States District Court for the 
Constit~tion Avenue and 

Dht:r.'ict of Colu.'11.bia at John !-larshall Place, !i .. W. in the city of 

Washington on the 21st day of October 19 7 4 at 4:: 30 o'clock P. M. 

to testify in the case of United States v. .Joh."l. 'fl. Mitchell, et al .. and bring with you 

See attached schedule. 

This subpoena is issued upon application of the1 tJni ted St<J.tes. 

LEON JAWORSKI, S?ecial Prosecutor 
----- -Attorney tor united.--states 
--~1~_?_1". ~-t~g-~_r__N_! w. --

Address Washington, D. C.. 20005 

i Insert "United S tates," or "defendant" as the case may be. 

J~<iES • DAVEY · · ---- ---- -------------- ------ __ , -
· 'Jerk. · 

By __ . ____ ::_!_~:~z~ 
Dep-.1.ty Clerk. 

RETURN 

Received thi!:l subpoena at on 
and on at 
served it on the within named 
by delivering a copy to h and tendering to h the fee fo r one day's attendance and the .mile-
age allowed by law.2 

Dated : ----------------------------------- --------------- ------------ ----------> 
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R. STAN MORTENSON 

LAW OFFICES 

MILLED. CAssmY. LARROCA & LEwlN 
1320 19TH STREET, N.W. •SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 

AREA CODE 202 

TIELIEPHONIE 293-8400 

October 18, 1974 

Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to The President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

JOSEPH S. MCCARTHY 
COURTNEY A. EvANS 

OF COUNSEL 

As former President Nixon's attorney, I hereby 
request you to locate and make available to me for my 
use in connection with representation of the former Presi­
dent the "index of the materials made available by 
President Nixon to the House Judiciary Conunittee" and the 
"cross-referenced index of testimony before various in­
vestigatory bodies," both prepared by James St. Clair, the 
former attorney for President Nixon. 

HJM/sb 
cc: Mr. William Casselman 



LAW OFFICES 

MILLER. CASSIDY, l.ARROCA & LEWIN 

1320 19TH STREET. N.W •• SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 

AREA CODE 202 

. TELEPHONE 293-6400 

H.ERBERT J. MIL.LER. JR. 

JOHN JOSEPH CASSIDY 

RAYMOND G. LARROC• 

JOSEPH s. McC•RTHY 

COURTNEY A. EVANS 

OF COUNSEL NATHAN LEWIN 

MARTIN 0. MtNSKER 

WiLLIAM H. JEFFRESS. JR. 
THOMAS 0. ROWE. JR. 

October 18, 1974 

A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH, JR. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

Mr. William Casselman 
Room 282 
Old Executive Office Building 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Casselman: 

This letter will serve to confirm our telephone 
conversation of last evening, October 17, 1974, in which we 
discussed the request Mr. Philip Buchen has received from 
attorneys for H. R. Haldeman to relax certain restrictions 
now applicable to Mr. Haldeman's review of his White House 
files stored in the Old Executive Office Building. 

On behalf of the former President, we have author­
ized you to permit Mr. Haldeman to have his attorney present 
at the time he reviews his own files and to permit the at­
torney to assist in such reviews. Furthermore, Mr. Haldeman 
and his attorney may make notations regarding the materials 
they review and may take such notations with them when they 
have finished. Neither Mr. Haldeman, his attorney, nor any 
other person is authorized, however, to make copies of the 
materials they review nor to remove any of the materials from 
the place in which they are stored. We will entertain re­
quests for reproduction of specific items. 

We understand that the above agreement to relax 
certain restrictions on Mr. Haldeman's review of his own 
files will not change the requirement that security personnel 
be present at all times. 

RSM/sb 



LAW OFFICES 

MILLER. CASSIDY, LAH.ROCA & LEwIN 
13.20 19TH STREET, N.W •• SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 

AR~ COOE 202 

TELEPHONE 293-6400 

Jo1ERSEAT J. MILLEA, JR. 

_roH'I JOSEPH CASSIDY 

RAYMOND G. LARROCA 

JOSEPH S. McCARTHY 

COURTNEY A. EVANS 

OF COUNSEL NATHAN LEWIN 

MARTIN 0. MINSKER 

WILLIAM H. JEFFRESS, JR. 

THOMAS 0. ROWE. JR. 

October 15, 1974 

A. ~AYMOND RANDOLPH. JR. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

In accordance with the terms of the depository 
agreement of September 6, 1974, relating to specific pre­
sidential materials of the Nixon Administration, you have 
informed this office, as representatives of Mr. Nixon, that 
you are in receipt of a subpoena served by attorneys for 
John Ehrlichman demanding production of specified items 
which are part of former President Nixon's presidential 
materials. You have permitted Stan Mortenson of this office 
access to certain.of these demanded materials for purposes 
of permitting us to determine whether to raise objection 
to the production thereof. You have further indicated to 
us by letter dated October 9, 1974, that, as representative 
of ·the present Administration, you have no objection to 
production of the subpoenaed material and intend to comply 
therewith. 

This letter will serve as notice to you that the 
former President does object to the production of the mater­
ials as subpoenaed. Although the former President has no 
objection to production of some of the materials (specifi­
cally items 1, 2, 7 and 8) he does object to production of 
the others. Consequently, we intend to move to quash the 
subpoena with respect to those items and will at the time of 
filing raise the defenses we believe appropriate. 

Sincerely, 

CC: Mr. Casselman 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 9, · 1974 

Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 19th Street, N.· W. 
Fifth Floor 
Washington, D. c.· 

Attention: Mr.· Herbert J.· Miller, Jr. .. 

Gentlemen: 

" 

You have already been furnished, as I am told, with a copy of 
a Subpoena duces tecum directed to me and captioned 
United States of America v. John N. Mitchell, et al., D. D. C., 
Criminal No.· 74-110, which was issued upon application of 
defendant John D. Ehrlichman.· I enclose an additional copy, 
reproduced from the original in my possession, to serve as notice 
of the subpoena to you and your client, the Honorable 
Richard M. Nixon. in accordance with paragraph 9B of the 
September 6, 1974, Agreement between your client and the 
Administrator, General Services Administration. 

The Agreement contemplates that your client will respond to any 
such subpoena; So I trust that, if you intend to raise no timely 
objections in Court, you will work out timely and satisfactory 
arrangements for production of the documents, consistent with the 
present circumstances that the documents are still located here 
under appropriate safeguards; Since the Agreement specifies that 
you will determine whether to object to production of materials, 
and will inform the United States if, you determine not to· object so 
that it may inspect the materials for the limited purpose stated 
in the Agreement,· I intend to take no action to quash the Subpoena 
duces tecum and will abide by any Court order as it may affect me. 

·Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

<[~~~ .. ···<, 
Counsel to the Presidenl:.; 1:, -rg'. 3lo 

bee: Larry Silberman · ~.1 .,,: 

Irving Jaffe 
Leon Jaworski 
Bill Casselman 
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LAW OFFICES 

MILLKH, CASSIDY, l..ARROCA & l.EwIN 
I :120 1 '1TH STREET, N.W. • SUITE :500 

WASHINGTON. 0. C. 20038 

AREA CODE 202 

TELEPHONE 293-8400 

September 20, 1974 

Philip w. Buchan'~ Eaquire 
Counsel to the-President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

JOSEPH 6. MCCARTHY 

CoURTN~ A. EVANS 

OF COUNSEi. 

This letter is in reference to a letter dated Septem­
ber 18, 1974, to J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Esquire, from Richard 
Ben-Veniste~ Assistant Special Prosecutor, and a letter dated 
September 13, 1974, to yourself from Mr. Richard Ben-Veniste. 

With reference to the letter of September 18, as the 
attorney for former President Richard Nixon I have no objection 
to your making available to Mr. Ben-Veniste the five dates 
specified from President Nixon's daily diary. I would object 
to an informal turning over of the tape recording of the conver­
sation between President Nixon and John w. Dean, February 28, 
1973. Since a copy Of that tape has already been furnished to 
the Specia~ Pro~~cutor it would seem that the proper way to pro-
ceed would be for a subpoena to be served on President Nixon to 
produce that tape at which time it could be produced pursuant to 
the procedures which have already been established pursuant to a 
prior subpoena issued by the Special Prosecutor. 

With respect to the items requested in the September 13, 
1974, letter, I have no objection· to turning over and hereby 
designate Mr. Jerry uones, Staff Secretary, White House, to ob­
tain the documents in Item Nos. 1, 2, 3 if available, 5 and 6. 
Once they have been located and after I have examined them 
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I believe I will have no objection to their being turned over. 

With respect to Item No. 4, reflecting the manifest 
of Air Force One, if there are security problems involved· in 
making such information available then I would, of course, ob­
ject to turning over that inform.ation. 

With respect to Item No. 7 which will require a sub­
stantial amount of work, I designate Mrs. Gertrude T. Fry, 
Librarian, White House, to examine the documents and obtain 
the information there requested. Again upon my examination it 
is believed that there will be no objection to it being turned 
over. 

With respect to Item No. 8 which is the blanket request 
for the President's daily diary from June 17, 1972 through 
December 31, 1973, I would, of course, object to such a blanket 
request but would be available to discuss any specific requests 
for diaries as to specific meetings or dates. 

If you have any questions concerning the above, please 
do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

HJM/psb 
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HERBERT J. MILLER, JR. 

JOHN JOSEPH CASSIDY 

RAYMONO G. LARROCA 

NATHAN LEWIN 

MARTIN 0. MINSKER 

WILLIAM H. JEFFRESS, JR. 

THOMAS D. ROWE, JR, 

A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH, JR. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

LAW OFFICES 

MILLER, CASSIDY, LARROCA & LEwIN 

1320 19TH STREET, N.W. - SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 

AREA CODE 202 

TELEPHONE 293.6400 

September 13, 1974 

Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

I am writing on behalf of my client, Richard M. 

JOS£PH $, MCCARTHY 

COURTNEY A. EVANS 

OF COUNSEL 

Nixon, to inform you that pursuant to the depository agree­
ment entered into by letter from Mr. Nixon to Mr. Arthur F. 
Sampson on September 6, 1974, and as owner of the Presiden­
tial materials referred to therein, Mr. Nixon exercises his 
right of sole access and control to the materials. 

Accordingly, I am advising you on Mr. Nixon's 
behalf that no person may be admitted to any locked room 
or other secured area containing any of Mr. Nixon's Presi­
dential materials without Mr. Nixon's express written 
authorization, nor may any person inspect, copy or otherwise 
exercise any authority over any Presidential materials with­
out such authorization. 

If any action is taken or permitted inconsistent 
with the depository agreement or this letter, Mr. Nixon will 
consider such action to be in breach of the depository agree­
ment. 



HERBERT J. MILLER, JR, 

JOHN JOSEPH CASSIDY 

RAYMOND G. LARROCA 

NATHAN LEWIN 
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WILLIAM H. JEFFRESS, JR. 

THOMAS D. ROWE, JR, 

A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH. JR. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

LAW OFFICES 

MILLER, CASSIDY, l.ARROCA & LEwIN 

1320 19TH STREET. N.W. •SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 

Am!A CODE 202 

TELEPHONE 293-6400 

September 13, 1974 

Honorable Arthur F. Sampson 
Administrator 
General Services Administration 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Sampson: 

JOSEPH s. McCARTHY 

COURTNEY A. EVANS 

OF COUNSEL 

This letter is in reference to the depository agree­
ment entered into between my client, Richard M. Nixon, and you 
by letter dated September 6, 1974. 

The depository agreement provides that upon accept­
ance of Mr. Nixon's offer of deposit, the Administrator will 
arrange the temporary deposit of Mr. Nixon's Presidential 
materials in a facility located within the state of California. 
The agreement further provides that the Administrator shall 
arrange and be responsible for the reasonable protection of 
the materials from loss, destruction and access by unauthorized 
persons. 

It has been brought to my attention that some of the 
materials covered by the depository agreement have not as yet 
been placed in a secure area to which access can be gained 
only upon Mr. Nixon's written authorization. It is my further 
understanding that the Secret Service is currently responsible 
for protecting certain of Mr. Nixon's Presidential materials 
that have been stored in locked rooms or safes. 

I hereby request on Mr. Nixon's behalf that you 
immediately arrange for all Presidential materials referred 
to in the depository agreement which have not as yet been 
stored in secured areas to be stored immediately under/c?torfl!Ji'"'ID 
ditions whereby access can be gained only by implementftion ~ · 

. l~ ~ 

'Z___)#~ 



Honorable Arthur F. Sampson 
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•. 

of the two key arrangement called for in the depository 
agreement. I further request that any Presidential materials 
which are not currently subject to subpoena or other court 
order be immediately transferred to California as provided 
for in the depository agreement. 

Finally, I most urgently request that Presidential 
materials, including but not limited to tapes, personal notes 
and dictabelts, which Mr. Nixon must review in order to comply 
with pending judicial orders or processes, be immediately 
transferred to California in order to enable Mr. Nixon to 
comply with such orders or processes. 
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}hay 3, 1973 

PROTECTION OF WHITE BOUSE FILES 

The following procedure was adopted a~ter consultation among the Department of Justice_ the FBI and.' White House counsel: 
• . ~ft , 1. All fibs of H. R. Haldeman, 'jbhil D. Ehrlichman and John '\'I/. Dean, III, have been removed from their offices ~nd placed in two secure locations in the Old EOB. .. ~ ·. 

·:.-; 2. At each location where such .files are now maintained an FBI agent is present at all times du':dng working hours to supervi_a,e access. At all other times ·th~ locations are phy::Jically secu:.·e L!.nrl no access is permitted. 

, 3. The files may be e::.:::i.m!.ned in the secure locations, ·. ·. or reproduced, in the presence of an FBI agent. They may . ,. _ . not. however, be removed from the secure loca.~ions. 
, ! . 

'..' · _· . j 4. !f it becomes nece;isary to remove a particu1ar!ile f,;-om its secu-ra location for any reason~ a satigfactory method . . :{O'r safeguarding the file will be ::i.greed upon by the FBI and ·)~hite House counsel on an ad hoc basis. · · >y . { .: 
•1{ ; • 
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:M..EMORANDUM FOR 

THE WHITE HOU~C 

WASHINGTON 

. .?vfay 5, 1973 

JAMES J. RO\VLEY 

• . 
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: 
FROM: . -· . ' LEONA..-qD Glill.MENT 

•· ·.· 
~ ·:. ·.• .. .. •,· .. . ... . · . 

SUBJECT: 
.. .. .. 

Protection cf White House Files 
..... .. 

. • . .. .. ... 
This memorandum .states the p!."'ocedures to be foll·O\~ed with. 
respect to protection of the files of H. R. Haldema....'l1., John D • 

.. Ehrlichman and John W. Dean, m, by Secret Service guards. 
; . . ; .. 

i. The files of H. R. Haldeman are located in Room 522. · 
. . ·"The persons who have access to those files are listed on· . ·:. . 

· the attache4 memorandum (Tab A). · · .· .. . . . 
.. i . . . .. . . . . . . . . : ·~ ·>· .. . . : . : .. ... . : . <_ -.'_:.:":.> 

2. Additio~al files of H .. R. · Haldeman and files c;r"J~h.n Dean 
and John Elirlichman are located in Room 84. · Ac.cess to those 

. .. 
. ' 

.. . :·: .· . . _ _. . ... 

. .. : . ;::: . .. , 
·. · . .. .. · . .. 

. . 

···.· 

. 

files may b~ :given to the persons on the attached memorandum -. . .·_ . . : ·(Tab B) . .-.. ··.·. _. _. . . ·--- . . . ... , .. .. ........ .. ,, ... - ·' ··· · ·· ., .... ,~. ~ · · ·. -· .. -;---·~ =-----. .. l " · . .: :.··:._. • . : •• . _ · ·.: ~..... • ·; · -: · ,, . • •• · . -. - .. . . • ·.;;:-;~ ~-·- _.· . . · .. ~:· - .... ~· .. .,._,, ·_;._·.< --~ . ·~~:·=.-: ,· ·:··· .. -.. 
. 3 ... Acces~to·Room 522 or to.the ·spec-lfied files in Room 84 . -.'.:·:::_._;~:::: 
by the person-s.i.isted ·on the attached memorandum should be 
checked with' Bruce Kehrli. In addition, a log of requests 
shall be mairttained for Room 522 and for the specified file.s 
in Room 84. · It will include the date, time of entry, time 
of exit, wheth~r any xeroxing w a s done and the name of the 
individual admitted. .. _ .. ::_."<·: .. · · . . .. _:. '. : .. . . :-. :- • .• 

. . . .. . · .. .. 
· 4 • . ; Examination of files in Room 522, or the .. spe~ified files in 
Room 84, shall be done in ·the presence of the guard. This will 

. . ~ . ...... 
. . :~·... . .. . 

.-

·. - . ·. . . . . .. 

-·. ··:· .. . · : 

not however involve any ide ntification or e~amin~tion by the guard 
~!the particular files examined. · .· . . ~-. 

• • •• • !" • • ·.~· · - · - · ; • • 

. . . 
5. A xe rox 1:1.achine is present in Room 522. However. a guard 
Will have to a ccompany anyone who takes material fron1 Room 84 ... . . . . .. ·- ·Jt ~- . . 
~-· · ::Jt..,,..;-_ j~-= . . .. ·:· .· ;, ~ .·: -~ :... •"";"':"")•"•·: ··~· ·, ·. _-:.. ... ~. ~ .... ~ -: .. :·:. ·--.!"'"-=""-; t! ... . : . •::!j..........,_~~~ -- ... 
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~or purposes of xeroxing. It is the responsibility o! the guard 
to assure that all material taken for purposes of xeroxing b~. 
returned to Room 84. · · .. 

6. . V/ith the exception of the temp~rary re"moval of mate rial 
from Room 84 for xeroxing, no material is to be removed from 
either Room 522 or Room 84. ·· 
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THE WIIITE HOUSE 

WASlllNCTO:-..' 

ROOM 522 ACCESS PROCEDURE 

The following people are allowed access to 
room 522: 

H. R. Haldeman 
Larry Higby 
Terry O'Donnell 
Bruce Kehrli 
John Ehrlichman 
Tod Bullin 
Jana Hru~k~ · / . J l . ...., . tCfw.r!:. 
&~t-G, ·tt""s ;r f 1.A.. }~ 1 3 

Before anyone is allowed access, however, the 
agent on duty should contact Bruce Kehrli for 
clearance. 

All material currently stored in room 522 must 
remain there. No files are to be taken out of 
the room, however , if copies are needed a Xerox 
machine has been provided . 

. ' .. . 

I : 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

W/\Sl! l NGTO!'\ 

ROOM 84 

The following applies to requests for the files of H. R. Haldeman, John Dean and John Ehrlichman only. 

The following people are allowed access to the H. R. Haldeman files: 

H. R. Hal derr.an 
Larry ·Higby 

Terry; O'Donnell 
Bruce Kehrli 

The following people are allowed access to the John Dean files: 

John Dean Darlene Moulds Fred Fielcing Joe Adams 
Bruce Kehrli 

The following people are allowed access · to the John Ehrlichman files: 

John Ehrlichman 
Tod Bullin 

Jana Hruska 
Bruce Kehrli 

Before anyone looks into the files mentioned above, the request should be checked with Bruce Kehr],i. 

The agent on duty should keep a log of requests for these particular files only. No files shall be removed from the area, however, copies are to be made if needed a~d one agent should accompany the individual making the copies to make sure the file remains intact. 

:P.~~a. ~~ 
Bruce A. Kehrli 
Special Assistant 

to the President 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WASHi!';GION 

23 Ma..y 1973 

JAl\1ES J. ROV/LEY , '·g 
/) ~/ // 

J. FRED BU Z:E·L~RD T i:/-;:/. ,,;_ -/ 
!/ 

Protection of and Acc.'e s s to Presidential 
Papers (W11ite House Files ) 

This memorandum supersedes all previous directions with respect to 
the protection of the files of Joh"' J. Caulfield, Dwight Chapin, Charles Colson, John 'N. Dean, III, John D. Eh:rlichman, H. R. Haldeman, 
Egil Krogh, Jeb Stua:r-t Magruder , Gordon Strachan a"1d David Young 
vif-1ich files are located in Roon:1 522 and Room 84 of the Executive 
Office Bu-i.lding by Secret Se:::vice gua:::ds . 

1 . Until :fu:;_--ther notice, access to the subject files are to be granteci. 
only to the 2.b0ve narr1ed individuals and the access of each 0£ these 
individuals is limited to his O'Nn files . 

2. None of the persons granted access shall be permitted to make 
copies of fi1e documents exarr1ined nor shall they be permitted to 
make notes fr onJ. the docunJ.ents . 

3. Access to Ro01n 522 or to '~he specified files in Roo;:--;:'.c 34 by the 
persons listed on ti1e attached. memorandurn shoulci be checked with 
Bruce Kehrli . b.1 addition, a log of reqL:.es'cs shall be rnaintained for 
Roorn 5 22 and for the specified files i:;.-1 Room 84. It will include the 
date, time of entry, tin1e of exit, and the na.r:.rie o.f the individual 
admitted . 

4. E xamination of files in Roorn 522 , or the specified files in Room 84, 
shall be done in the presence of the guard. This will not however 
involve any identification or examination by the guard o{ the particular 
files exa1nined. 

cc; Gen . Haig 
Mr . J:<.:chrli 
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, ' June 21, 1974 

LORANDUM FOR: THE HONORABLE H . STUART Kl\IGHT 
Din::ctor 
U11ited States Secret Service 

SUBJECT : Protection of White House Files 

Effective this date, ail requests for entry into Roorns 84 and 522 
in OEOB, for purpose of reviewing files should be cleared througi:1 
Mr. Geoffrey C. Shepard. Mr . Shepard will docmnent each 
clca.ra.1:ce b)' nl..e1-.:-1oran?-tun to Director I<.nigl~it, where a. staLc1irig 
au_tl1oriz::i..tion by 1n\Jrnora.11clurr1. does r1ot already· e .};ist. 

The procedure s set forth in r.nernorandurns of J . Fred Buzhardt 
cornn-1encing 1\hay 23, 1973, are stiil in effoct, except :for 
lvir. Shepard ::_-eplacing Mr . J . Fred BL1zhardt in coordinat~-;g=J~h.'? 

/ ' ap-oroval of requests pertaining to files in E .ooms 84 and ;5 22 . ~ ~ 
L ~-::-:=--. ·-. l j 

' . . . ;. ·:· . '· . 

, ...... ~ > ·...::· , .. . ~ : ~ . •. ~: . - . . " .. . ... 

/--::·/~~-· \) :;:;-:.? \ : 
('.,,._,// -~:::.----:., ·>;./ , // \ ,,' 

,./:';}-::~--:(;~~~:<>:~:>; ·:/,..·~. ,. ·/\ ·: ,; 
.,~ALEXANDER )'vL I-iA~_c:, .J j:'. ·. ) 

Geil.eral, U.S.-. A·::::-;;·,; -")~cl' :·'c:d) ;' 
Ass·i stant to the P1·),.;;.id('1-i~/ . . . t/ 

.. · •: • _, . ·.- ' ,. ,. . p :··.:- •· . fy . .. 

~, .... :' ~- ':. 
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T .-. - ,_ ,, 0 U SE 

WASHINGTON 

August 23, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

SUBJECT: Protection of White House Files 

This memorandum will continue in effect the standing instructions 
issued to you by J. Fred Buzhardt in his memorandum dated May 23, 
1973, and by General Alexander Haig in his memorandum dated 
June 21, 1974, regarding access to all of the files located in Room 522 
and the files located in Room 84 of the Old :F;:xecutive Office Building, 
which files are under the protection of the United States Secret Service, 
subject to the following clarifying amendments: 

Strike all of the names listed in the first paragraph of the memorandum 
dated May 23, 1973, and insert in lieu thereof the names listed in Exhibit 1, 
attached hereto. 

Strike the first sentence of numbered paragraph 3 of the memorandum 
dated May 23, 1973. 

Strike the name of Geoffrey C. Shepard '\vherever it appears in. the 
memorandum dated June 21, 1974, and insert in lieu thereof the name of 
William E. Casselman II. 

Thi s memorandum will remain in effect until amended or revoked by 
memorandum from the Counsel to the President to the Director of the 
United States Secret Service. The continue d access to Room 522 and 
Room 84under the terms of the May 23, 1973, and June 21, 1974, 
memorandum is being undertaken by me with the concurrence of 
Richard M. Nixon. 

rc.~~fitfl~ 
Counsel to the President 

Enclosure 

cc: General Alexande r M. H a ig , Jr. 



.. 

Pa trick J. Buchanan 
J onn J. Caulfield 
Dwight Cha pin 
Charles Colson 
John W. Dean III 
Frank DeMarco 
John D. Erhlichman 
H . R. Haldeman 
Larry Higby 
Tom Huston 
E. How:a.rd Hunt 
Herb Kalmbach 
Kenneth Khachigian 
Egil Krogh 
Fred LaRue 
G. Gordon Liddy 
J eb Stewart Magruder 
John M. Mitchell 
Richard Moore 
Robert G. Odle 
Bart Porter 
Robert Reisner 
Mau rice Stans 
Hugh Sloan 
Gordon Strachan 
David Young 

• 

EXHIBIT l 



HERBERT J . MILLER. J R . 
JOH'l JOSEPH CASSIDY 
RAYMOND G. LARROCA. 
NATHAN LEWIN 
MARTIN D. MINSKER 
WILLIAM H. JEFFRESS, J R. 
THOMAS D. ROWE, JR. 
A. RAYMON D RANDOLPH. JR. 
R. STAN MORTENSON 

• 

LAW OFFICES 

MILLER, CASSIDY, l..ARROCA & LEWL.'l 
1320 19TH STREET, N.W. - SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 

AR EA CODE 20 2 

TELEPHONE 293-6400 

October 15, 1974 

Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

JOSEPH S. MCCARTHY 
COURTNEY A. EVANS 

OF COUNSEL 

In accordance with the terms of the depository agreement of September 6, 1974, relating to specific pre­sidential materials of the Nixon Administration, you have informed this office, as representatives of Mr. Nixon, that you are in receipt of a subpoena served by attorneys for John Ehrlichman demanding production of specified items which are part of former President Nixon's presidential materials . You have permitted Stan Mortenson of this office access to certain of these demanded materials for purposes of permitting us to determine whether to raise objection to the production thereof . You have further indicated to us by letter dated October 9, 1974, that, as representative of the present Administration, you have no objection to production of the subpoenaed material and intend to comply therewith. 

This letter will serve as notice to you that the former President does object to the production of the mater­ials as subpoenaed. Although the former President has no objection to production of some of the materials (specifi­cally items 1, 2 , 7 and 8) he does object to production of the others. Consequently, we intend to move to quash the subpoena with respect to those items and will at the time of filing raise the defenses we believe appropriate. 

Sincere ly, 

CC: Mr. Casse lman 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 9, 1974 

Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 19th Street, N.· W. 
Fifth Floor 
Washington, D. c.· 

Attention: Mr.· Herbert J.· Miller, Jr. .. 

Gentlemen: 

,· 

• 

You have already been furnished, as I am told, with a copy of 
a Subpoena duces tecum directed to ·me and captioned 
United States of America v. John N. Mitchell, et al., D. D. c., 
Criminal No.· 74-110, which was issued upon application of 
defendant John D. Ehrlichman.· I enclose an additional copy

1 

reproduced from the original in my possession, to serve as notice 
of the subpoena to you and your client, the Honorable 
Richard M. ·Nixon, in accordance with paragraph 9B of the 
September 6." 1974, Agreement between your client and the 
Administrator1 General Services Administration. 

The Agreement contemplates that your client will respond to any 
such subpoena.· So I trust that, if you intend to raise no timely 
objections in Court, you will work out timely and satisfactory 
arrangements for production of the documents, consistent with the 
present circumstances that the docmnents are still located here 
under appropriate safeguards; Since the Agreement specifies that 
you will determine whether to object to production of materials, 
and will inform the United States if you determine not to object so 
that it may inspect the materials for the limited purpose stated 
in the Agreement,· I intend to take no action to quash the Subpoena 
duces tecum and will abide by any Court order as it may affect me. 

·Enclosure 

Sincerely, 

/(!;,IL~ (.J~ ,, .. , """ 
Ph;;;'4J: Buchen [~' <'~\ 
Counsel to the President \o-.: ~: 

,,; 

bee: Larry Silberman 
Irving Jaffe 
Leon Jaworski 
Bill Casselman 

\i.!i 

\' ----.-. ___ .> • .,; 



HERllERT J. MILLEll, Jll. 

JOH ... JOSEPH CASSIDY 

RAYMOND 0. LAllllOCA 

NATHAN LEWIN 

MAllTIN D. MINSICER 

WILLIAM H. JEl'l"REllS. Jll. 
THOMAS D. ROWL Jit. 

A. RAYMOND RANDO~H. Jll. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

LAW OFFICES 

MILLElt. CASSIDY, LARROCA & LEwlN 
t 120 1 llTH STREET. N.W. • SUITE SOO 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20039 

AllEA CODE 202 

TELEPHONE 293-9400 

September 20, 1974 

Philip w. Buchen, E~quire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

JOSEPH S. MCCARTHY 

COUllTNEY A. EVANS 
01" COUNSEL 

This letter is in reference to a letter dated Septem­
ber 18, 1974, to J. Fred Buzhardt, Jr., Esquire, from Richard 
Ben-Veniste, Assistant Special Prosecutor, and a letter dated 
September 13, 1974, to yourself from Mr. Richard Ben-Veniste. 

With reference to the letter of September 18, as the 
attorney for former President Richard Nixon I have no objection 
to your making available to Mr. Ben-Veniste the five dates 
specified from President Nixon's daily diary. I would object 
to an informal turning over of the tape recording of the conver­
sation between President Nixon and John w. Dean, February 28, 
1973. Since a copy of that tape has already been furnished to 
the Specia~ Prosecutor it would seem that the proper way to pro­
ceed would be for a subpoena to be served on President Nixon to 
produce that tape at Which time it could be produced pursuant to 
the procedures which have already been established pursuant to a 
prior subpoena issued by the Special Prosecutor. 

With respect to the items requested in the September 13, 
1974, letter, I have ho objection· to turning over and hereby 
designate Mr. Jerry Jones, staff Secretary, White House, to ob­
tain the documents in Item Nos. 1, 2, 3 if available, 5 and 6. 
Once they have been located and after I have examined them 



Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
September 20, 1974 
Page Two 

I believe I will have no objection to their being turned over. 

With respect to Item No. 4, reflecting the manifest 
of Air Force One, if there are security problems involved in 
making such information available then I would, of course, ob­
ject to turning over that inform,ation. 

With respect to Item No. 7 which will require a sub­
stantial amount of work, I designate Mrs. Gertrude T. Fry, 
Librarian, White House, to examine the documents and obtain 
the information there requested. Again upon my examination it 
is believed that there will be no objection to it being turned 
over. 

With respect to Item No. 8 which is the blanket request 
for the President's daily diary from June 17, 1972 through 
December 31, 1973, I would, of course, object to such a blanket 
request but would be available to discuss any specific requests 
for diaries as to specific meetings or dates. 

If you have any questions concerning the above, please 
do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

HJM/psb 
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LAW OFFICES 

MILLER. CASSIDY, LARROCA &: LEwIN 

1320 19TH STREET. N.W. •SUITE !100 

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 200315 

AR&A COOK :102 

Tll:Ul'HONK 283-tl400 

HERBERT J, MILLER, JR. 

JOHN JOSEPH CASSIOY 

'RAYMOND G. LARROCA 

NATHAN LKWIN September 13, 1974 

JOSKPH s. McCARTHY 

COURTNIEY A. EVANS 

01' COUNSl:L 

MARTIN 0. MINSKl!'.R 

WILLIAM H. JEl"l'RESS, JR. 
THOMAS O. ROWE. JR. 

A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH, JR. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

Philip w. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

I am writing on behalf of my client, Richard M. 
Nixon, to inform you that pursuant to the depository agree­
ment entered into by letter from Mr. Nixon to Mr. Arthur F. 
Sampson on September 6, 1974, and as owner of the Presiden­
tial materials referred to therein, Mr. Nixon exercises his 
right of sole access and control to the materials. 

Accordingly, I am advising you on Mr. Nixon 1 s 
behalf that no person may be admitted to any locked room 
or other secured area containing any o f Mr. Nixon's Presi­
dential materials without Mr. Nixon's express written 
authorization, nor may any person inspect, copy or otherwise 
exercise any authority over any Presidential materials with­
out such authorization. 

If any action is taken or permitted inconsistent 
with the depository agreement or this letter, Mr. Nixon will 
consider such action to be in breach of the depository agree­
ment. 

L
·.· Or.:.;<,,. 

Cl 
::0 . . .,.. 



H SREl::RT J. MILLER, JR. 
JOHN JOS2PH CASSIDY 
qAYMONO G. LARROCA 

NATHAN LEWIN 
M.1.RTIN 0. MINSKER 

V'llL.Ll~M H. JEFFRE5S, JR. 
THOMAS D. ROWE, JR. 
A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH, JR. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 
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LAW OFFICES 

MILLER. CASSIDY, LARROCA & LEWIN 

1320 19TH STREET. N.W. - SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036 

AREA CODE 202 

TELEPHONE 293-6400 

September 13, 1974 

Honorable Arthur F. Sampson 
Administrator 
General Services Administration 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Sampson: 

JOSEPH S. MCCARTHY 
COURTNEY A. EVANS 

OF COUNSEL 

This letter is in reference to the depository agree­
ment entered into between my client, Richard M. Nixon, and you 
by letter dated September 6 , 1974. 

The depository agreement provides that upon accept­
ance of Mr. Nixon's offer of deposit, the Administrator will 
arrange the temporary d eposit of Mr. Nixon's Presidential 
materials in a facility located within the State of California. 
The agreement further provides that the Administrator shall 
arrange and be responsible for the reasonable protection of 
the materials from loss, destruction and access by unauthorized 
persons. 

It has been brought to my attention that some of the 
materials covered by the d epository agreement have not as yet 
been placed in a secure area to which access can be gained 
only upon Mr. Nixon's written authorization. It is my further 
understanding that the Secret Service is currently responsible 
for protecting certain of Mr. Nixon's Presidential materials 
that have been stored in locked rooms or safes. 

I hereby request on Mr. Nixon's behalf that you 
immediately arrange for all Presidential materials referred 
to in the depository agreement which have not as yet been 
stored in secured areas to be stored immediately under con­
ditions whereby access can be gained only by implementation 



Honorable Arthur F . Sampson 
September 13, 1 974 
Page Two 

• 

of the two key arrangement called for in the depository 
agreement. I further request that any Presidential materials 
which are not currently subject to subpoena or other court 
order be immediately transferred to California as provided 
for in the d epository agreement. 

Finally, I most urgently request that Presidential 
materials, including but not limited to tapes, personal notes 
and dictabelts, which Mr. Nixon must review in order to comply 
with pending judicial orders or processes, be immediately 
transferred to California in order to enable Mr. Nixon to 
comply with such orders or processes. 
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.. 
May 3, 1973 

PROTECTION OF WHITE BOUSE FILES 

The following procedure was adopted after consultation a m ong the D epartme nt of Ju~tice, the FBI and.' White House counsel: 
1. All fibs of H. R. Haldeman, jbhh D. Ehrlichrnan and John "\V • . Dean, III, have been removed from their offices ~nd placed in two secure locations in the Old EOB. ~ 

'· ·:;·; 2. At each location where such files are now m a intained an FBI agent is present at all times (fo'ring worki:"lg hours to supervi.s,e access. At all other times ·the locations are phy:Jically secu:.·e an<l no acce ss i s permitted .. 

, 3. The files may be e::::amined in the secure locations, .. ·. or repro<lucec!, in. the presence of an FBI agent. They may 
. ~. .. . 

not, however. be removed from the secure locations. 
, : . 

. . . • . 

/ · .· .j 4. If it becomes nece;:isary to remove a particular _file f,,-om its secure location for any reason~ a satisfactory method . · . :~O"r safeguarding the file will be agreed upon by the FBI and 
.,,_ . 

. )~hite House counsel on an ad hoc basis. · ;z 1 ~ 
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IH E WHITE: HOUSC 

WASHINGTON 

. May 5, 1973 
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MEMORANDUM FOR · JA.'\IBS J. RO"\VLEY 
· ... · .. 

. I . . rb? . .. . 
. · ~. ' LEONARD GAR Ni.ENT ... ·.· 

'-"' 

. . ... 
_. .· . .. ·. SUBJECT: Protection cf ·white House Files . • . 

~ ... 
. :.:·. · .·. : .··-~:: . . .. .. .. 

Thls memorandum .states the procedures to be foll~ ... ~ed with. 
respect to protection of the files of H. R. Haldeman. John D • 

.. Ehrlichman and John VT. Dean,, ID, by Secret Service guards. 
: . .~ . . 

i. The files of H. R. Haldeman a ·re located in Room 52z'. · 
.. ·"The persons who have access to those files are listed on· . ·:. . 

:. ·· .: 
· the attache~ memorandurn (Tab A). :: ·: 

. . . . . • . • ,. . .. : • . . . • • . ~ •. =. ~--~ . · -~ .. " . . . . . . . .. .... , 
2. Additional files of H. R. Haldeman and files of John Dean 
and John Elir1ichman are located in Room 84. Ac.cess to those 
files may be '.given to the persons on the attached memorandum 

. .. 
. ; 

.. . . : ': . . .. .· .. .... 
. .. : . ;::: - , 

: . ·(Tab B). __ _ ·__ · : ;·:·· _·. . ......... .. ,_ . . · ... ·· . :.. ~ · . : : " .. • . • -;---· - C:..- . -
- ·' . ; • • - ... . :-~· -~ • . . .... • • • - · .. ;· . : ~~ .. :~·: ... ·.· . ..·· . . ·· .= ----~:___ . -~ - -..: . ._ .. . . . , ...... ·._.- _ ... :~_;_~: ·,.· , .. -.·.-_· . . . ::;:-~:A :-- .· . . .. ·.. ..... ... . 3. Acces~td·Room 522 or to.the ·specified files in Room 84 -: . .: _-.:~.-.. -. --.;:_~ :=.-by the persoo-S-iisted·on the attached memorandum should be " .. _._:._ .. : -_ 

checked witE Bruce Kehrli. In addition, a log of requests 
shall be rnairttained for Room 522 and £or the specified file.s 
i:n.Room 84~ · It will include the date, time 0£ entry,_ time 
of exit, whether any xeroxing was done and the name of the 
indi·vidual ad~itted. . . · . . . ... -;: __ - ~ .. . -. .. . -. . . -- · ... .. 

·- _ .. 

. . .. -·;:· · ... . : : .. · 4 • . : Examination of files in Room 522,, or the spe.;ified files in 
- " ... - . ; 

Room 84,, shall be done in·the presence of the guard. This will 
not ho~vever involve any identification or e:::amin~tion by the guard ?f the particular files examined. · . ... ~_- : _. .. . . ... ':' . . ... ~- ... . - . ; . . . . 5. A xerox I:'lachine is present in Room 522. Howev~r, a guard 
Will have to accompany anyone who takes material £ron1 Room 84 

.. - -'\ 
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6. . V/i th t he except i on of t he temporary r e.moval of material 
f r om R o om 84 for xe rox ing , no m ate ria l is t o b e remove d f r om 
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THE WIIITE HOUSE 
WAS!llNCTON 

ROOM 522 ACCESS PROCEDURE 

. The following people are allowed access to room 522: 

H. R. Haldeman 
Larry Higby 
Terry o:Donnell 
Bruce Kehrli 
John Ehrlichrnan 
Tod Bullin ., · · · Jana Hru~k~ . , . J .i • ...., • l(. fJ..i.t:_ &~1f* Co h~s / fl.A.. ~~ 1 3 

Before anyone is allowed access, however, the agent on duty should contact Bruce Kehrli for clearance. 

All material currently stored in room 522 must remain there. No files are to be taken out of the room, however, if copies are needed a Xerox machine has been provided . 

. • . . 

, : 
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• THE WHITE HOU SE 
WASlltNGTO!' 

ROOM 84 

. . ' 
'0 

The £ollowing applies to requests for the files of H. R. Haldeman, John Dean and John Ehrlichman only. _ 

The following people are allowed access to the H. R. Haldeman files: 

• 
H. R. Haldeman 
Larry ·Higby 

Terry; O'Donnell 
Bruce Kehrli 

The following people are allowed access to the John Dean files: 

John Dean Darlene Moulds Fred Fielc1.ing Joe Adams 
Bruce Kehrli 

The following people are allowed access · to the John Ehrlichman files: 

John Ehrlichman 
Tod Bullin 

Jana Hruska 
Bruce Kehrli 

Before anyone looks into the files mentioned above, the request should be checked with Bruce Kehr],.i. 

The agent on duty should keep a log of requests for these particular files only. No files shall be removed from the area, however, copies are to be made if needed a~d one agent should accompany the individual making the copies to make sure the file remains intact. 

$-..-~a. ~J;, 
Bruce A. Kehrli 
Special Assistant 

to the President 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

WAS'"1iNGION 

23 :rv:ay 1973 

JAWi.ES J. ROV./LEY 

/) -/,/J 
J. FRED BUZHARDT (.j.~J j_:)/ 

1 Protection of and Access to Presidential 
Papers ("White House Files) 

This memorandum supersedes all previous directions with respect to 
the protecti on of the files of John J . Cadfield, Dwight Chapin, Charles 
Colson, Jorm W. Dean, III, John D. Ehrlichrnan, H. R. Baldem.an, 
E gil K2~ogh , Jeb Stua r t Magruder, G o1·don StYachan a:1d D;:,.vid Young 
v1hich files are located in RoorY-1 522 and Room 84 of the Executive 
Office Bui.lcing by Secret Service guards . 

l . Until further notice, access to the sub ject files are to be granted 
only to the above named individuals and the access of each of these 
i:-.-iclividuals is linl.ited to his own files. 

2 . None of the pe:::· sons granted access shall be per'mitted to make 
copies oi tl<e d ocurnents exarn.ined nor shall they be permitted to 
rnake notes £rorr.1. the docun1ents. 

3. Access to Roorn. 522 or to the specified files in P'-oom 84 by the 
persons listed on the attached rnernoranclurn should be checked with 
Bruce Kehrli. fo. addition, a log 0£ requests shall be rnaintaineci for 
Room 522 and for the specified £iles in Room 84. It will include the 
date, time of entry , tirne of exit, and the narne of the individual 
admitted . 

4 . E xamination of files in Room 522 , or the specified f iles in Room 84, 
shall be done in the presence of the guard . This will not hov.rcve r 
involve any identification or exar11.inatio:n by the guard o:f the particular 
files exan:1ined. 

cc : Gen. Haig 
Mr. Kehrli 
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June 21, 1974 

iORANDUM FOR: THE HONORAB LE H. STUART KNIGHT 
Director 
United States Secret Service 

SUBJECT: Protection of ·white House Files 

Effective this date, all requests for entry into Roor.n.s 84 and 522 
in OEOB, for purpose of reviewing files should be cleared througi1 
l'.1I1· . Geoffrey C. SD.epa1·d . rvi:-.: . Shepard will docurn.ent each 
cl ec:~ ra.r1 ce by r.i:1e11.J.orar1 .... d\.un to Director I<.11igl1t, \Vl'1e :r-c ZA.. s'"~a.1J.c1in.g 
auC1oriza.tion 1)y n1e~morandum docs not alreaa.y exist. 

The procedure s set forth in rn.en::orandums of J. Fred Buzhardt 
connnencing 1viay 23, 1973, arc stiil in e::fcct, except fo1· 
M .. r. Sheuard replacing Mr . J. Fred. Buzhardt in coor<linati::--;='1112 .l p- • • 
a.~1FH·oval of requests pertaining 'co fi~es in fl,_o or:ns 84 and 622 . \ l:"' .;_--- . l f _.-< . \ ~ I 

/'.-' -7""' ) ,, / , /"' ..... ~- _,-';~) ' 
I . ,::-:?-;f -- - ·~ __.., -I' 1. ,...-;-;..-;: ·;~ 

_.--;.- ~/--1 - . ~ - ,. /' #,./ 

,/:.~E~{~~~ ,:f->iJ(:. ,~\ ·. . . ~:' 
G . " ' u s A ... ·--·.;:-;."""'; I( ' '· ~ ,. . . 1 ·, ,, en.__. raJ., . ~ .... ';.... ....~; ·/ r\_,_ E. .. l, 1, . ..... ;,.(.L..j .:f 

A ssistant tc., the ?.;.· ~:.3idc;1i/ 
,, .. ' :···· .. . !)7 .. . . . . . . . . . . . ·.~ .. , ... ; . ·• . .... · . . · ..... , :, 

,. ___ ' 

' ·. ,• ... ::..., .· ... ~,., ~ ~ .. . . , ~. ' ... .. .. .: · .. 
. I 

f. 

_; 
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T,-,_ ·- nOUSE 

WASHINGTQ!-; 

August 23, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

SUBJECT: Protection of White House Files 

This memorandum will continue in effect the standing instructions 
issued to you by J. Fred Buzhardt in his memorandum dated May 23, 
1973, and by General Alexander Haig in his memorandum dated 
June 21, 1974, regarding access to all of the files located in Room 522 
and the files located in Room 84 of the Old :E;:xecutive Office Building, 
which files are under the protection of the United St:ates Secret Service, 
subject to the following clarifying amendments: 

Strike all of the names listed in the first paragraph of the memorandum 
dated May 23, 1973, and insert in lieu thereof the names listed in Exhibit 1, 
attached hereto. 

Strike the first sentence of numbered paragraph 3 of the memorandurr. 
dated May 23, 1973. 

Strike the name of Geoffrey C. Shepard '\Vherever it appears in.the 
memorandum dated June 21, 1974, and insert in lieu thereof the name of 
William E. Casselman II. 

Thi s memorandum will remain in effect until amended or revoked by 
memorandum from the Counsel to the President to the Director of the 
United States Secret Service. The continued access to Room 522 and 
Room 84 under the terms of the May 23, 1973, and June 21, 1974, 
memorandum is being undertaken by me with the concurrence of 
Richard M. Nixon. 

rc,~~WctJ?~ 
Counsel to the President 

E nclosure 

cc : Genera l Alexander M. H a i g , Jr. 
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Pa trick J. Buchanan 
J onn J. Caulfield 
!)wight Chapin 
Charles Colson 
John W. Dean III 
Frank DeMarco 
John D. Erhlichman 
H. R. Haldeman 
Larry Higby 
Tom Huston 

E. How::i.rd Hunt 
Herb Kalmbach 
Kenneth Khachigian 
Egil Krogh 
Fred LaRue 
G. Gordon Liddy 
J e b Stewart Magruder 
John _M._ Mitchell _ . 
Richard Moore 
Robert G. Odle 
Bart Porter 
Robert Reisner 
Maurice Stans 
Hugh Sloan 
Gordon Strachan 
David Young 

• 

EXHIBIT 1 
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/ THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 23 1 1974 

Dear Mro Trimmer: 

Attached is a request from Herbert Jo Miller, Jr., 
attorney for Richard Nixon, pursuant to the Order 
of the United States District Court for the District 
of Columbia entered October 22, 1974 , in Ni:rnn v. 
Sampson,, C.A. Noo 74-1518 and C.A. No. 74 ... 1533, 
seeking access to and copies of such Presidential 

.materials of the Nixon Administration as he or his 
agent may request for the purpose of preparation 
of Mr. Nixon for potential testimony in the 
'\Vatergate trial. 

This is to request the assistance of employees of the 
General Services Administration to make available 
s1..1ch documents within the White House complex as 
are currently under your custody and control, and to 
assist in locating the desired documents. 

For the purpose of this search, I designate in the 
alternative William E. Casselman II, Barry N. Roth, 
or Jay T. French to serve as my agents. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

0J. ... lt).~~ 
Phil~; ~ ~uchen 

• Counsel t o the President 6':"F·o," '\ 
<,... Harold S 0 Trimmer, Jro 1 Esquire 

G eneral Counsel 
Gene ral S e rvices Administration 
Washington , . D. C. 204 0 5 

OI 
:v 
JI. 
~ 

" 
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Philip W. Buchen, Esq. Counsel to the President The White House Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

1320 19th St.~ N. W .• Suite 500 Washington, D. C. 20036 October 23, 1974 

Pursuant to the order of the United States District Court for 

the District of Columbia entered October 22, 1974 , in Nixon v. 

Sa mpson, C. A. No. 74-1518, I hereby request as former President 

Nixon's attorney that you provide to Thomas D. Rowe, Jr. , an 

attorney of my firm, access to and copies of such Presidential 

m aterials of the Nixon Administration as h e may request. The 

purpos e of his requests will be the preparation of Mr. Nixon for 

potential testimony in the Watergate trial. Copies are requested 

because Mr. Nixon is physically unable to conduct the review in 

person. Use of copies shall be fully in compliance with the order. 

To the extent that this i s a continuing request, I will advise you 

when Mr. Nixon is physically able to conduct the review in person 

and copies are no longer required. 

cc: William Casselman 

Sincerely yours, 

H erbert J. Miller, Jr. Attorney for Mr. Nixon 

;.A .t.,,.._ t). ~ .. ~ 
Thomas D. Rowe, Jr. 0 

I 
; 

I 
\ 



Some items in this folder were not digitized because it contains copyrighted 
materials.  Please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library for access to 

these materials. 
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Had Sought Original Data 
t . I ~ 

• ;, to Prepare Ex-President 
;.t, ;,: . ' ~ ' \ 

1;.;;r · for. Trial Appearance 
:M~0(' . . . . .' "" ! I ' 
if;'':; 1 By ANTHONY RIPLEY 
/ t ~ Special to The New York nmes 

WASHINGTON, Oct. ' 30-
With former President Richard 
M. Nixon critically ill in Cali· 
fornia, his lawyer dropped to-1 
day an urgent request for ori· , 
ginal White House tape record- ·· 
ings and documents. 

The tapes and papers had 
been sought by Herbert J. Mil­
ler Jr. to prepare Mr. ·Nixon for 
an appearance at the Watergate 
cover-up trial under way before 
Judge John J. Sirica. ' 

After four days of attempting 
to find needed materials among 
the '141 boxes of files and 950 
reels of recording tape, Mr. Mil­
ler had asked another Federal 
District Court judge, Charles R. 
Richey, to transfer immediately 
all the tapes and papers to San 
Clemente,· Calif., Mr,' Nixon's/ 
home. · · 
" But he told Judge Richey to­
day that ·"under no circumstan-' 
ces ~u'ld I spend even 30 se­
conds with him tryLng rto re-, 
fresh his recollection of any-
thing on watergate." 't 

1 · . Overwhelming Job 
1 He i•aid that ·Mr. Nixon's ap­
pearance at the Watergate 
trial" ijs going to have rto sit and 
wait an improvement · in hisi 
health, God willing." · ' . 

The originals had been sought 
by Mr. Miller because of 'what 
he termed ·an overwhelming job 
of having to copy them. Copy­
ing was approved by Judge Ric­
hey in an order issued Oct. 22. I 

That same order temporarily 
froze the tapes and documents• 
at their present storage place in 
the Old Executive Office Buil­
din9 next to the White House . 
Mr~ MiHer· estimated .that 

there were 2,500 sheets of pa~ 
per in each of 38 boxes in · on.e 
group of files, and that copying 
them would take · 15 days for a 
·person working 10 hours a day 

In addition, Mr. Miller said 
that 950 tape reels were in­
volved. Copying only · 10 per 
cent of these,· he said, . would 
take nea:rly 285 hours.',· . . 

However, with · !the former 
President in criticaL condition, 
Mr. Miilet told the court, ·the 
urgency iri. · obtaining· the• do­
cuments had passed,' and · co­
pies, · rather · than · : originals, 
would do. ' ' 

Further,' Mr, Miller said .that 
he dir;l not think .that all the 
boxesland·Te«:ls'wquld J:>e need- . 
ed after alL He said that thel 
matter coul be wo.rked., out, 
among the lawyers. · " · · . ' 
I His statements seemed to be 
echoes of earlier• compromises 
Mr. Nixon made on points that 
for a time seem.ed crucial. . 

Clause ·Aba,ndoned 
1 

One o'f those · was the . atr 
parent abandonment . of the 
death clause .in · the Sept. 6 
tapes agreement. The other w.as. 
allowing the Watergate special 
pr·osecutor· ·access to .· furth~r: 
tapes and documents needed. in; 
his investigations;'· ; • · · , 

When the . tapes . agreement 
was signed Sept. 6, it gave Mr.' 
Nixon control over the mater- I 
ials provided ·for the destruc­
tion of the tapes if Mr. Nixon : 
died and made no provision for ' 
the specia1 . prose<;utor to gain 
·access without Mr. Nixo·¥'s per-
mission. . 

But on Oct. 21, .at a hea!·mg 
before Judge Richey, Mr. Miller 
-··--•: t"o...I ""anu nr~~P.nt hv ~tat .. 

.I 

....... 

.j· 

. ~ . 

. ~ ' 

•.' 

~· 

i 
! 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WA SHINGTON 

November 5 , 1974 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

This letter advises you in greater detail on the intended use of 
certa in materials for purposes of current government business 
as has been reported to me by officials at the White House under 
whose control these particular materials still remain separate 
from the Presideni:ial materials of the Nixon Administration 
maintained under the custody and control of the defendants in the 
pending cases of Nixon et al. v . Sampson et al., C . A . No. 74-1518 
and C . A. No . 74-1533 . These reports to me h a ve come as a r esult 
of the Memorandum for the White Hous e Staff dated October 24, 
1974, of which you have a copy. 

'· 
1. National Security Council materials : Due to the 

sensitive nature of these materials on national security matters , 
they are maintained in their original form unde r NSC control 

// and safeguards, separate fro.m s imilar materials acquired after 
Aug u st 9 , 1974, but subject to access by a uthorized personnel of 
the Council only and for purposes of current g overnment bus iness 
o nly. To designate these files by index titles or to be more specific 
about particular files neede d for this purpose is not possible , be­
cause the indices are themsel ves under security classifications. 

2 . White House Security Office material s : This office 
has duplicated documents from three hundred thirty (33 0) personnel 
files or related records which were made from originals in the 
forme r President 1 s papers . The duplicated material is b eing used 
in connection with background investigations or updates of such 
investigations of Presid enti a l a ppointees , White House employees 
and others , s uch as GSA p ersonnel, and security card pass - holders , 
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that were pending on August 9, 1974, or that were commenced 

after that date but related to persons on whom data had been 

accumulated prior to August 9, 1974. All original material s 

have been returned to the former President's records and are 

either secured in Room 43, OEOB, which is protected by 

security devices, or within a vault located inside that room. 

3. Office of Counselor to the President, Dean Burch: 

Following are files retained temporarily in this office in original 

form and intended for use solely in connection with ongoing 

projects: 

Regulatory - General 
Civil Aeronautics Board (concerning Chairman Timm) 

Corporation for P ublic Broadcasting (pending legislation 

and appointments) 

Federal Energy (largely public prints of documents) 

Consumer Product Safety (largely public prints of 

documents) 
Legal Services (legislation and appointments) 

Federal Property Council (Counselor Burch is a member) 

Studebaker, J. H. (concerning Lear Corp. Development 

grant) 
MIA/Kl.A 
Judicial Appointments, Pending 

4. Office of Assistant to the President (for Congressional 

relations) William E. Timmons: Following are files retained 

temporarily in this office in original form and intended for use 

solely in connection with ongoing projects: 

Freedom of Information legislation file 

Passport Office - Oath of Allegiance file 

Office Procedure·s file 

Herbert J. Miller, Jr., Esquire 

Mill e r, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 

1320 19th Street, N. W. 

Washington, D . C. 20 036 

cc : ·william C asse lma n 
L arry Silbennan 
Tom Wo lf 
J ay French 

Sincerely yours, 

Counsel to the Pre sident 

• 



• 

Friday 11/15 /7 4 

7:40 Barry said to tell you they're all set. He's been 
given approval by Larocca to go up and look at the 
daily diaries tomorrow morning. 

Also, Rule 36 FRCP provides that Sundays don't 
count in computing times for less than 7 days so 
Wednesday will be our compliance date. 

He's got to call Irwin at home. 
All set. 

But they're fine. 

Will have an authorization to get sl9red Saturday a. m. 
Larrocca told Barry he'd be here at 9 a. m. ? ? ? ? ? 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 16, 1974 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

In response to your letter to William E. Casselman II dated 
November 1, 1974, and the inspection by Raymond G. Larroca, Esquire 
of a portion of these materials on November 14, 1974, this office has 
provided to Mr. Larroca certain of the materials designated by him 
and falling into the following categories: 

H Boxed Confidential files. 
L Record books. Nixon outbox, log of materials received 6/13/73 

Duplication of the remaining files requested by Mr. Larroca is 
continuing and will be available shortly. 

Sincerely, 

1:~.~:r:~ 
Counsel to the President 

Herbert J. Miller, Jr., Esquire 
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 Nineteenth Street, N. W. 
Suite 500 
Washington, D. C. 20036 

cc: Judge Charles R. Richey 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 19, 1974 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

In response to your letter to Mr. William E. Casselman, II 
dated November 1, 1974, and the inspection of a portion of 
these materials _on November 14, 1974 by Raymond G. 
Larroca, Esquire, this office has today provided to 
Mr. Larroca certain of the materials designated by him 
and falling within the following categories: 

M 230 
237 

Hoopes - President Diary 1972 
Hoopes - Briefings and President Diary 

Duplication of the remaining files requested by Mr~ Larroca 
is continuing and will be available shortly. 

Sincerely, 

<(1.u..e.;.. w~ 
P~~~;g,: Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

Herbert J. Miller, Esquire 
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 Nineteenth Street, N. W. - Suite 500 
Washington, D. C. 

cc: Honorable Charles R. Richey 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 22, 1974 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

In response to your letter to Mr. William E. Casselman II 
dated November 1, 1974, and the inspection of a portion 
of these materials on November 14, 1974 by Raymond G. 
Larroca, Esquire, this office has today provided to 
Mr. Larroca the re·mainder of the materials designated 
by him and falling within the following categories: 

M 230 Hoopes President Diary 1972 
237 Hoopes - Briefings and President Diary 

Sincerely, 

r)7L2a11 {().~ 
Ph;;;y,: Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

Herbert J. Miller, Esquire 
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 Nineteenth Street, N. W. - Suite 500 
Washington, D. G. 

/' 
cc: Honorable Charles R. Richey 



THE V/HITE HOUSE 

1/1/ASH!NGTON 

November 26, 1974 

Dear Mro Miller: 

Enclosed is copy of request from Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., 
now a member of the White House Staff, to be afforded 
access to certain of the Nixon materials. 

I would appreciate your promptly giving consent to such 

access. 

Counsel to the President 

Herbert J. Milleri1 Esquire 
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 Nineteenth Street, N. W. - Suite 500 
Washington, D. C. 

cc: Judge Charles R. Richey 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 25, 1974 

Dear Phil: 

The Special Prosecutor has asked me to provide 
information which I may have knowledge of with 
regard to the handling of Presidential papers, 
the establishment of the Nixon Library, and the 
tax deduction of Presidential papers which were 
donated as a charitable contribution. In order 
that I may refresh my recollection as to any 
knowledge that I may have had with regard to 
this subject, I would appreciate it if I could 
be granted access to the following: 

1) My handwritten notes from January 1969 
to March 1970. 

2) My Chron files from January 1969 to 
March 1970. 

3) Central Files' copies of my memorandums 
from January 1969 to March 1970. 

I have read the Order of Honorable Charles R. Richey, 
U.S. District Judge, dated November 7, 1974 with 
regard to the procedure for requesting the above 
material and for the handling of it and obviously 
will abide by the requirements of such order. 

Sincerely, 

K~le, Jr. 
Assistant to the President 

for Domestic Affairs 

Mr. Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D.C. 



• 
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I 
UNITED ST~TE DISTR!Lr COURT 
FOR 'l'HE DIST1. CT OF COLUMBIA ... 

RICHARD M. NIXON 

Plaintiff 

. . 

. . 
v. : c.A. No. 74-1518 

ARTHUR. F. SAMPSON, et al., 

Defendants 

and 

THE REPORTERS CCMMITTEE FOR FREEDOM OF 
THE PRESS, et al ., . .. 

Plaintiffs 

v. 

ARTHUR F. SAMPSON, et al., 

Defendants 

and 

LILLIAN HELLMAN, et al., 

Plaintiffs 

v. 

ARTHUR F. SAMPSON, et al., 

·Defendants 

ORDER 

• . 
. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. . 
• . 
. . 
. . 
. • 

. 
NOV 71974 

Upon consideration of the Motions for Modification-- of the 
. . Ord·er of .the Court· of October 31, 1974, the Points and Authorities 

. in support of and in opposition thereto, ~nd it appea~ing to 

the Court that the provision in the Order of the Court of 

· October 22, 1974 (page thr~e, lines nine and .ten), as amended 

by the Order of the Court of October 31, 1974, which provides 

that access "shall be afforded under current access procedures .. 
established by Defendants", is no longer viable due to the 

confusion on the part of the parti~s a to what these procedures 

t · 1 · t i b th C t this I v day of N rnb 1974 en a i , l. s , y e our , ove er , , 

ORDERED, that the first full paragraph of page three of 
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, . 

... 

·. 

the Supplemental Order of the Court ?f October 22, 1974 , 

as amended by the Order of the Court of October 31, 1974, 

he, and the same is, hereby further amended to provide as 

follows: 

*FURTHER ORDERED, that any person either now 
or previously a member of the White House Staff, or 
any defendant in the Watersate criminal trial, now 
pending before the Honorable Judge John J. Sirica, 
or the Special Prosecutor, shall be afforded access, 
solely for pu~poses relating to criminal investi­
gations or prosecutions, under the following 
p~ocedure: 

and it is 

l'. a request for access shall he delivered 
to Mr. Philip w. Buchen,or his designated 
agent, who shall advise counsel for Mr. 
Nixon and the Special Prosecutor, as well 
as· this Court, of the request; and 
2. upon receiving the. consent of counsel 
for Mr. Nixon, said person shall b~ given 
access, in the presence of an agent of 
the Secret Seryice, to said materials which 
·comprise or comprised his or her files while 
a member of the White House staff, with or 
without-hi~ or her attorney present, and 
shall be allowed to review and make notes 
regarding said materials; and 
3. any person having access under this 
procedure who w~shes ·to make photostatic 
copies shall designate and itemize those 
materials and serve notice ·of same upon 
.counsel for Mr. Nixon, Mr. Buchen, or his 
designated agent, the Special ~rosecutor, and 
this Court; and . 
4. counsel for Mr. Nixon or ·Mr. Buchen1 or 
his designated agent1 sh~ll give or withhold 
their consent, and if consent is withheld by 
either or both, photostatic copies shal1 not 
be made, and in such instances, the reasons 
for withholding such consent shall be given 
to the pe~son requesting such copies and the 
Court; and . 
5. when photostatic copies are provided; they 

. s"hall be returned promptly to ·the Defendants 
when.the purpose for which they have been made 

has been served.; and. it is " 

FURTHER ORDERED, that any person who has been 

access under the above procedure prior to this Order and has 

made photostatic copies shall forthwith comply with provisions 

4 and 5 of the above procedure, and upon the withholding of 
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consent to any item, said photostatic copy shall be 

inunediately returned to Mr. Philip Buchen1 or his designated 

agent; and it is 

FURTHER ORDERED , that the Orders of the Court of 

October 22 , 1974 and October 31 , 1974 shall remain in 

ful l force and effect except as herein modified. 

Charles R. Ri 
United Judge 

November 7, 1974 
-. 

· . 

..... . 

- ~-

.. 

-· 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHING10N 

November 26, 1974 

· Dear Mr. Miller: 

Enclosed is copy of request fron1 Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., 
now a member of the White House Staff, to be afforded 
access to certain of the Nixon materials. 

I would appreciate your promptly giving consent to such 
access. 

Sincerely yours, 

Counsel to the President 

Herbert J. Miller, Esquire 
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 Nineteenth Street, N. W. - Suite 500 
Washington, D. C. 

cc: Judge Charles R. Richey 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASH ' "GTON 

November 26, 1974 

Dear Mr. Miller: 

Enclosed is copy of request from Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., 
now a member of the White House Staff, to be afforded 
access to certain of the Nixon materials. 

I would appreciate your promptly giving consent to such 
access. 

Sincerely yours, 

C ounsel to the President 

Herbert J . Miller, Esquire 
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 Nineteenth Street, N. W. - Suite 500 
Washington, D. C . 

cc: Judge Charles R. Richey 
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TH E \MHITE H O U SE 

WASH IN G T ON 

November 25, 1974 

Dear Phil: 

The Special Prosecutor has asked me to provide 
information which I may have knowledge of with 
regard to the handling of Presidential papers, 
the ~stablishment of the Nixon Library, and the 
tax deduction of Presidential papers which were 
donated as a charitable contribution. In order 
that I may refresh my recollection as to any 
knowledge that I may have had with regard to 
this subject, I would appreciate it if I could 
be granted access to the following: 

1) My handwritten notes from January 1969 
to March 1970. 

2) My Chron files from January 1969 to 
March 1970. 

3) Central Files' copies of my memorandums 
from January 1969 to March 1970. 

I have read the Order of Honorable Charles R. Richey, 
U.S. District Judge, d a ted November 7, 1974 with 
regard to the procedure for r e que sting the above 
material and;· for the handling of it and obviously 
will abide by the requirements of such order. 

Sincerely, 

K~le, Jr. 
Assistant to the President 

for Domestic Affairs 

Mr. Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to t he President 
The White House 
Wa shington , D.C. 
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m~ l 'r.:iJ s-r;..·rr: ~ DISTRlL l' COUR'l' 
1-'0R 'l'!fl,; DI!,: ,1 ~ C'l' OF COLLJ.1IH1\ 

lUCill\F.D H . NlXON 

P intiff 

. . 

. . 
v. : c.A . No. 74...:.1~.ta 

J\RTHUR F . S1\HPSON, et a l., 

Defendan ts 

and 

: 

. . 

THE R!::PO!lTE!lS CCN:·tITTEE FOR FREEDOM OF : 
THE PR!::SS, et al ., 

Plaintif~s 

v . 

ARTHUR F. SAMPSON, ct al ., 

Defendants 

and 

LILLIAN HELL."lAN, et al ., 

Plaintiffs 

v. 

ARTHUR F . SAMPSON, et al ., 

·Defendants 

ORDER 

. . 

. . 

. . 
: 

. . 

. . 
: 

. . 

. . 

. . 

E:J .. J.: E: D 
NOV 71974 

JhME.S. E. D .. ~Y.E.Y,_ C?~rl~ 

Upon cons~deration of the Motions for Modification o f the . 
. Order o f ~he Court of October 31, 1974 , the Points and Autho=ities . 

in support of and in opposition thereto , and it appearing to 

th~ Court that the provision in the Order of th~· Cou.=t of 

October 22 , 1974 (page thr~e , llnes nine and .ten) , as amended 

by the Order of the Court of Octob~r Jl, !97~ , which provioc~ 
that access ttshall be afforded under current accc~3 proccd~rco 

c:;t~blishcd by Dafcnd::mts", in no longer viable due to tho 

confr"ion on tho part of tho parties 1l. to what th~"" proccfr.·n·~ 
cnt<:iil , it is, by thc.i Court, this ti v d,,y of Hovcrnb.: ":'", 1Q7·~, 

• 



.. 

·. 

the SupplcmPnt.d. Order of tlm Court of Oc:toncr 22, 197-~, .. 
zrn mnend~?d by th" Order o.f t·hc Court of 0-:tobcr 31, 1974, 

he, and 'the h0 •:(·by fur t!: .1.r amcnd~<l to prov id 

f ol low::-: 

ttFUI' . .i.'iIER ORDEIU::D, that 41ny person ci the r nqw 

or prcviou~;ly a mc:nber of the \"/hi te House Stuff . ot:' 

an]' c1cfcnc1unt jn the Water.:; ..... tc criminal trial, now 

pcnJ.ing before th" Honoral>le Judge John J. Sirica, 

or the Special Prosecutor, shall be afforded access , 

~olcly !or purposeF reluting to criminal investi­

gation~ or prosecutions , under the following 

proccuur-e: 

and it is 

l~ a request for access shall be delivered 

to Mr. Philip w. Buchen,or his designated 

ag~nt, who shall advise counsel for Mr. 

Ni..-..::on u.nd th" Special Prosecutor, as · well 

as this Court. of the r~quest ~ and 

2. upon receiving the ·consent of counsel 

for Mr. Nixon, said person shall be given 

access, in the presence of an agent of 

the Secret Seryice , to said materials which· 

·comprise or comprised his or her files while 

a rnemher of the White House staff; with or 

without-his or her attornay present, and 

shall be allowed to review and make notes 

regarding said materials; and 

3. any person having access under this 

procedw:;e who :wishes ·.to make _photos ta tic 

copies shall designate and itemize those 

materials and serve notice ·of same upon 

.counsel for Mr . Nixon, Mr. Buchen, or his 

designated agent , the Special Prosecutor , and 

th~s Court: and . 
4. counsel for Mr. llixon or °l-1r . Buchen1 or 

his designated agent, shall give or withhold 

their cons nt , and if consent is withheld by 

cith~r or both, photostatic copies shall not 

be made, and in such instances , the reasons 

for withholding such consent shall be given 

to the pe~son requenting such copies and the 

Court; and . 

5. when photostatic copies nre provided; they 

. s·hall be returned promptly to the Defendants 

when the purpose for which they have been made 

han been served; nn~ it is " 

FURTHER ORDERED, that ~ny person who has been given 

. 
'1ccc~s under tho above proccnurc prior to this Order and h,!s 

rr.ad:.• photor:t:'!tic co7iC'n shall forthwith comply with provinion!> 

4 and S of tltn ilbovc procedut'o, and upon the withholding of 

• 

' I 
~ 
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ccm!lcr t. to ~n:t it• ;aid pnotontatic copy ~hall b! 

immcdi~ !.:.~ ly re turn !d to ?·~r . Ph ili:_-l ::.:uch ?n1 t"'::: hi:-; d·.:~; ign.'l b.!d 

ag .ntr and it i~ 

FUR'r:IER ORD!mED , that the Ord~rs of the Court of 

October 22 , 1974 and October 31 , 1974 zhall remain in 

full force and effect except as herein modified . 

November 7, 1974 

· . .. 

" . ·. . . 

.. 

• 

-. 

.. 

. ... 

. . .. 

. . 

. . 

... 

. ... 

. . . 
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LAW 01"FICSS 
.. , ' ,MILLER. CASSIDY, L.!\R.ROCA & LEWIN I ' 

1320 19TH STREET. N.W. - SUITE 500 
WASHINGTON. 0. C. 20036 

AREA CODE 2.02 
T£1.EPHONE 293-6400 HER9£RT J. MILi.£~. JR. 

JOH"I JOSEPH CAS510Y 
RAYMO"'O G. LAHROCA 
N.o.THAN LEWIN 
MARTIN 0. MIN5KER 
V/11-LI.>.M H. JEFFR!::SS, JR. 
THOMAS D. Rowe:. JR. 
A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH. JR. 
R. STAN MORTENSON 

/ , 

// 

,...-- ---' ' 

November 29, 1974 

William A. Dobrovir, Esq. 
2005 L Street, N.W . 
Washington , D. c . 20036 

Dear Bill: 

Re: 

::.:c 2 

Nixon v . Sampson 

I received your letter with regard to sharing the expenses of the depositions. We have already been b illed for a rather hefty sum for our copy of the deposi­tion vastly exceeding one-sixth of the figure on the bill provided to you. I.t seems to me that each party's costs ought to be borne in the usual manner in civil cases , and we do not agree to the sharing formula set forth in your letter . 

Sincerely yours, 

William H. Jeffress, Jr. 
WHJ:nka 
cc: Leon Friedman , Esq. 

Irwin Goldbloom, Esq. ,/ 
Robert Herzstein , Esq. 
Peter Kreindler , Esq. 

. ! 
' , 

" /1 I . l-43 ~Ill z .Id ___ . l 
• . j:' I p I . ' . .. -. 

"' u I 

r 2 1 r.74 
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LAW O~rlCES 

MILLER, C.;.SSIDY. LA~OC.\ & LEWIN 
1320 19TH STREET. N.W • • SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 

ARC:A COOC: 202 

TELEPHONE 293-o.;oo 

HE:R3£RT J. MILLE:t. Ji1. 
JOH"I JOSEPH C-"S310Y 
RAYMOND G. LARROCo\ 

DE?T. OF .rus ! ICE 
Hf.IL ROOM 

OROH 

JOSEPH s. M 
COURTN!!Y /. 

NATH"N LEWIN 
fwlArtTIN D. :.011NSKER 
WILUA~ H. JEFFRESS, JR. 
THOMAS D. ROWE, JR. 

November 22, 1974 -­/\ 1 _'\ A. RAYMOND R~NOOLPH, JR. 
R. STAN MORTC:NSON 

Peter Kreindler, Esquire 
Special Prosecution Force 
1425 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D. c. 

Dear Mr. Kroindler: 

/( \' 
/ , . 

/'-

/ ,-· 
! --. . 

...., ~'\ •\_-: J ' _,I •.:N ~~ - - \ 
~,.I i --1 

\,v"' ' I 
" \ • I 

\. 

\,,\ ' - i 

~~ 

On October 31, I was informed by Mr. William 
Casselman, Counsel to President Ford, that Mr. John Dean· 
was scheduled to have access to his White House files for 
several days beginning November 1. That same day Judge 
Charles R. Richey in Nixon v. Sampson, et al~, C.A. No. 
74-1518, issued an order permitting former White House 
staff members to request and obtain copies of materials 
within their files without the consent o f former Presi­
dent Nixon or his counsel. We immediately moved for a 
modification of that order to permit copying of the mate­
rials only with our consent. I was assured that in the 
interim, between the time of our request for modification 
and the Court's action upon that request, the Secret 
Service, who has custody of Mr. Dean's White House files, 
would inform me of any request by Mr. Dean to copy his 
files although the Secret Service would not prohibit such 

;copying . 
~ 

Judge Richey has now ordered that copying may 
not be done without our consent and has ordered that any 
person having received photostatic copies prior to the 
November 7 order should forthwith comply with the pro­
visions of the amended paragraphs 4 and 5. 

OF Cov: 
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Peter Kreindler, Esquire 
Page Two 
November 22, 1974 

... . . ... 

In our meeting on Wednesday, November 20, I 
learned for the first time that Mr. Dean had in fact 
requested and received copies of materials from his 
White House files. I do not know whether anyone other 
than Mr. Dean obtained copies of file materials during 
the period in question. However, with respect to . 
Mr. Dean, I hereby request that the copies . of materials 
he received be returned to the Secret service along with 
any additional copies of such materials which may have 
been made by him or anyone else. 

I am directing this letter to you because of 
your representation that you will be able to communicate 
this request to Mr. Dean. 

Sincerely, 

~~~. / ~f:z-A· · ~-:: ~ 
/ . R. stan M tenson 

RSM/sb 

cc: Judge Charles R. Richey 
Jeffrey F. Axelrad, Esq. 
Peter Kreindler, Esq. 
Robert E. Herzstein, Esq. 
William A. Dobrovir, Esq. 
John H. F. Shattuck, Esq. 
Thaddeus Holt, Esq. 
Hon. Elizabeth Holtzman 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

RICHARD M. NIXON, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

ARTHUR F. SAMPSON , et al ., 

Defendants. 

THE REPORTERS COMMITTEE FOR 
FREEDOM OF THE PRESS, et al ., 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

ARTHUR F . SAMPSON, et al., 

Defendants. 

LILLI1'~N IIELLMAN , et al., 

Plaintiffs, 

v. 

ARTHUR F . SAMPSON, et al., 

Defendants. 

CIVIL ACTION NO. 74-1518 

CIVIL ACTION NO. 74-1533 

CIVIL ACTION NO. 74-1551 

DEFENDANTS ' PROPOSED FINDINGS OF 
FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

This matter having come before the Court on Motions for 

Preliminary Injunction filed by plaintiff Nixon and plaintiffs 
Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press , et al. , the 

Joint Motion of the Special Prosecutor and Defendants for 

Modification of Temporary Restraining Order, and plaintiff 

Nixon ' s Application for Temporary Restraining Order, and upon 

consideration of the record before the Court and the argument 
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of counsel for the parties; the Court hereby makes Finding 
of Fact and Conclusions of Law as follows: 

FINDINGS OF FACT A. THE PARTIES 

1. Plaintiff Richard M. Nixon was President of the 
United States from January 20, 1969, until his resignation 
on August 9, 1974 . • 

2. Defendant Arthur F. Sampson is the Administrator of 
General Services. 

3. Defendant Philip W. Buchen is Counsel to the 
President. 

5. Intervenor Special Prosecutor is the head of the 
Office of Watergate Special Prosecution Force . 6. Plaintiffs, · other than plaintiff Nixon, are persons 

who seek access to the "Presidential Materials of Richard M. 
Nixon" (hereafter, "the Materials" ). 7. Intervenor Anderson likewise seeks access to the 

Materials. 

8. Any request foraccess to the Materials a~ issue made 
by any plaintiff or by Intervenor Anderson would be denied-
by defendant Sampson . 

9. Plaintiffs, other than plaintiff Nixon , and Inter-
venor Anderson assert claims which, if sustained, would ulti-

' mately provide for access to certain portions of the Materials. 

(. ) 

Included among additional relief that they seek are claims 
relating to the location of the Materials. Taking into 
consideration all o f their claims, plaintiffs , other than 
plaintiff Nixon, and Intervenor Anderson assert interests which 

. are indistinguishable from the interests of any member of the 
public, except that they assert that they need the Materials 
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at issue for scholarly and repor torial purposes. 
B. THE Ml\.TERIALS 

10. The Materials consist of 42,000,000, more or 
less, documents and other materials, compiled during the 
Presidency of Richard .M. Nixon. 

11. The Materials were prepared either in the White 
House off ice by the President or Presidential staff me~-
bers or were prepared elsewhere and directed to the · 
President or his staff. The Materials do not include execu-
tive department or agency documents. In other word~( 
where documents were prepared by an executive department 
or agency, all copies which remain with that department 
or agency are not included in the Materials. Where execu-
tive departments or agencies prepared documents, the 
department or agency records remain intact and are not 
included within the definition of Presidential Materials. 
Where Presidential documents were directed to executive 
departments or agencies, such documents are part of agency 
records and are not included among the Materials. 
C. THE AGREEMENTS 

12. After negotiations, on September 6, 1974, plaintff 
Nixon, by letter , offered to place specified materials under 
joint custody with the General Services Administration and 
Mr. Nixon or his designee pursuant to the terms and condi-
tions specified in said letter. Included in the terms and 
conditions were provisions preven~ing destruction of any of 
the Materials covered thereby for at least three years and 
placing said Materials in a depository in the State of 
California subject to security arrangements which would 

.. 

'.( . -.. • J· 
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necessita~e the use of two keys to obtain access. Under 
the Agreement, one key will be held by Mr. Nixon and one 
key will be held by the Administrator of General Services. 

1 3 . The Administrator of General Services has ac­
cepted Mr . Nixon's offer as set forth in the aforesaid 
September 6 , 1974, letter. 

14 . On November 9 , 1974, defendants Buchen, Sampson, and Knight entered into an agreement with Special Prosecutor Ruth which, if implemented, would allow the Special Prose­cutor and his designees immediate use of those port.ions of the Presidential Materials of the Nixon Administration 
which are relevant and important to the full and fair resolu­tion of investigations being conducted by the Special 
Prosecutor ' s Office . . This agreement is founded upon the 
determination of the President of the United States that the public interest and the due administration of justice require that the Special Prosecutor have prompt and ef f ec-tive use of said Materials. (A more detailed statement 
concerning the foregoing agreement sought to be implemented jointly by the defendants and the Special Prosecutor is 
being submitted in the form of proposed findings and con­c l u sions by the Special Prosecutor .) 
D. HISTORIC PRACTICE 

15. Presidents have uniformly considered the Presi­d ential Materials of their administrations to be their own personal property and have consistently acted to assert 
dominion and control over said Materials . For instance , deed of gift , testamentary provisions , and inter-vivas 
agreements entered into by or on behalf of Presidents Hoover , 
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Fr nklin D. Roosevelt, Truman, Eisenhower , Kennedy, and 

Johnson, or by their families or legal representatives, 

all purported to dispose of said materials. In each case, 

precise restrictions were imposed upon the recipients ' 

use of said materials and upon access to said materials 

by members of the public. Also, various rights were 

retained by the former Presidents, their families or legal 

representatives. 

16~ The Materials which are the subject of the 
/ 

September 6, 1974, Agreement do not include any categories 

of materials not previously considered by prior Presidents 

to be the materials of their administrations subject to 

disposition as the respective President's property. 

17. In instances where portions of prior Presidents' 

materials have been needed for use in the on-going business 

of government, the materials have been made available for 

such use. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. Plaintiffs in Civil Action Nos. 74-1533 and 74-

1551 and Intervenor Anderson in Civil Action No. 74-1518 

lack standing to challenge the September 6, 1974, Agreement 

or to litigate any questions as to ownership or title of 

the Materials at issue. 

2. Any rights which plaintiffs in Civil Action Nos. 

74-1533 and 74-1551 and Intervenor Anderson may seek to 

assert may be asserted regardless of whether the Materials 

are physically located in Washington, D. C., or in the 

State of California. 

3. The plaintiffs and Intervenor Anderson will suffer 

no injury due to the denial of the preliminary injunctive 

relief sought. 
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4. The plaintiffs have not shown a likelihood of 

success n the merits of their claim. 

5. Each President from George Washington to Lyndon B. 

Johnson has held title to the Presidential materials of 

his administration. 

6. Actions taken by defendants, insofar as they are 

material to this proceeding, were lawful, reasonable, 

responsible, and consistent with the public interest. 

7. Public interest considerations dictate that all 

injunctive relief sought by pla.intiff s and ·rnterve~or 

Anderson should be denied. 

8. The relief sought by plaintiff Nixon in the nature 

of specific performance of the September 6, 1974, Agreement 

is barred by the doctrine of sovereign immunity. In imple-

menting the terms and conditions of that Agreement, the 

defendants are entitled to exercise judgment and discretion, 

and the record before the Court ·fails to demonstrate that 

such exercise of judgment and discretion has been arbitrary 

or capricious. 

9. The joint motion of the defendants and the Special 

Prosecutor seeking to implement the November 9, 1974 , 

agreement between the Special Prosecutor and the defendants 

( {;hould be granted. 

10. All other relief sought by any of the parties 

should be denied . 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

Dated: 
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